
   

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
XX 
by email: XX 
 
our ref: IA/00231/11 
 
10 February 2011 
 
Dear XX 
 
Information requested under the Freedom of Information Act (FoIA) 
 
Further to my email of 1 February, I can confirm that we have handled your request for 
information about the age of the youngest approved driving instructor (ADI) in Scotland 
within the terms of the FoIA. 
 
We can confirm, as of 7 February 2011, our register shows the age of the youngest ADI 
registered in Scotland is 23.  The register shows we have six people aged 23 registered to 
give driving tuition in Scotland.  To get on our register, ADIs pay a subscription charge and 
complete their registration form. 
 
If you are unhappy with the way we have handled your request, you should ask for an 
internal review by contacting xx, Information Compliance Manager, at the above address. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
XX 
Information Officer 

Driving Standards Agency 
Knowledge and Information Management Team 

The Axis Building 
112 Upper Parliament Street 

NOTTINGHAM NG1 6LP 
 

switchboard: (0115) 936 6666 
direct line: (0115) 936 6xxx 

fax: (0115) 936 6571 
email: foi@dsa.gsi.gov.uk 

websites: direct.gov.uk 
dft.gov.uk/dsa 


